

Northside TNT Meeting Minutes**June 27th, 2018****Facilitator** John Meyer**Attendees:** Pat Body, Gerry Scott, Ed Morris, Ann Magnarelli, Marty Nave, Emily Baret, Sarah McIlvain, Michael Dunbar, Joe Romano, Patty Lynch, Liam Kirst, Mary Salibrici, Judy Scheuer, Jonathan Link-Logan

Meeting called to order at 7:08pm

May 23rd, 2018 Minutes: Gerry Scott motioned to approve the minutes as written, Sarah McIlvain 2nd, all were in favor.**Issue for District Representatives/Elected Official/City Departments:** A member stated that any citizen can report any issues to the cityline website. No representatives were present from the Police or District Councilors.**Joe Romano, Assemblyman Magnarelli's Representative:** Mr. Romano provided a handout outlining the Assemblyman's contributions to securing funding for surveillance cameras, sponsorship of a bill for code enforcement legislation and the CNY Youth Mental Health Taskforce initiative to increase adolescent mental health facilities. Mr. Romano stated that if you are interested in having a surveillance camera in your neighborhood, you can contact Assemblyman Magnarelli's office for more information.**Grant/Fundraising Requests:**John Meyer requested approval to fundraise up to \$5,000 for the annual Washington Square Taskforce Christmas Party to be held on December 15, 2018 at the Morris Community Meeting Room. Mary Salibrici motioned to approve fundraising up to \$5,000 for the annual Christmas Party, Pat Body 2nd, all were in favor.John Meyer requested approval to fundraise up to \$400,000 for a 'Northwest Community Center' to be housed at 510 Bear St. Mary Salibrici motioned to table this request until a written proposal for the Center is provided by the Washington Square Task force at the next meeting, Chris Bianchi 2nd. All were in favor.John Meyer requested approval to apply for grant funding for an Adolescent Clubhouse to be housed at 510 Bear St. Chris Bianchi motioned to table the grant request, Sarah McIlvain 2nd, all were in favor.John Meyer requested the ability to fundraise \$440 to repair the vandalized trash receptacle at the corner of Park and Turtle St. Pat Body motioned to approve the fundraising request, Judy Scheuer 2nd, all were in favor.Pat Body presented Katie Scott's requested approval for the grant application submitted to the Community Arts Funding through Senator DeFrancisco's office in the amount of \$2,000 for the annual Northside Festival. Mary Salibrici motioned to approve the submission, Gerry Scott 2nd, all were in favor.**TNT City-wide Board Update:** Pat Body informed the membership of the recent election of Board Officers. Jimmy Monto is the Chair, Pat Body is the Vice-Chair, Rick Destito is Treasurer and Takarra Smith is the Secretary.**Announcements: No meeting in July or August.****Meeting adjourned at 8:28pm**